

## Notice of Meeting and Agenda Local Partnership - The Villages

Date	Time	Venue
Thursday, 14 December 2023	18:00	Remotely by MS Teams,

MARK CONAGHAN  
Head of Corporate Governance

### Membership

Councillor Robert Innes (Chair): David Blair (Renfrewshire District Scouts) (Vice-chair)

Councillor Fiona Airlie-Nicolson: John Anderson (Howwood Sports and Hobbies): Councillor Alison Ann-Dowling: Anne-Marie Balfour (Elderslie Community Council): Ross Anderson (Lochwinnoch Community Council): vacant position (Bridge of Weir Community Council): Councillor Jacqueline Cameron: Councillor Andy Doig: Councillor Audrey Doig: Margaret Dundas (Brookfield Community Council): James Fletcher (Brookfield Bowling Club): Councillor Chris Gilmour: Meg Gilzean (Bridge of Weir Tenants and Residents Association): Councillor Gillian Graham: Councillor John Hood: Ian Andrew (Houston Community Council): Councillor James MacLaren: Councillor Colin McCulloch: Stirling McGee (Renfrewshire Youth Voice): Councillor David McGonigle: Councillor Iain McMillan: Rev. Gary Noonan (Houston and Killellan Kirk): Linda O'Malley (Rays of Hope): Councillor Emma Rodden: Councillor Andy Steel: Fiona Stewart (Kilbarchan Community Council): Neil Thomson (Brighter Bridge of Weir): Scott Young (Howwood Community Council):

### Additional Item

I refer to the agenda for the meeting of the Villages Local Partnership to be held on 14 December 2023 and enclose the undernoted additional items which were not included in the notice calling the meeting and which the Chair has agreed to be considered as items of business:

## **Items of business**

**7 Community co-operation on flood risk in West  
Renfrewshire villages**

Verbal update by Ross Anderson, Lochwinnoch Community Council.

**8 Proposed flood prevention measures with peat  
restoration and tree planting in Clyde Muirshiel Regional  
Park**

Verbal update by Ross Anderson, Lochwinnoch Community Council.